

# NICOLE ANSPACH

nicoleanspach01@gmail.com • (972) 365-7833

<https://www.nicoleanspach.com>

I am passionate about not only designing buildings but also the spaces inside and in between them. My goal is to create experiences that are designed to improve the lives of everyday people. I focus on designing environments that facilitate life and human interaction.



## DESIGN SKILLS

### 3D Drafting

Revit, Rhino, AutoCAD, Sketchup

### Rendering

Lumion, Enscape

### Adobe Creative Cloud

InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Acrobat

### Microsoft Office

Word, Excel



## DESIGN INTERESTS

### Drawing

Sketching, Technical drafting

### Model Building

Woodwork, Laser cutting, Hot wire cutting

### Mixed Media

Water color, Acrylic, Colored pencil



## PERSONAL INTERESTS

Piano  
Hiking  
Physics  
Kickboxing  
Meditation & Mindfulness  
Environmental Sustainability



## EDUCATION

### University of Colorado at Boulder Boulder, Colorado

**August 2019 - May 2023**

-BENVD in Environmental Design with a specialization in Architecture  
-Studios in Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Urban Design  
-Minor in Business with a focus on Business Analytics

### Danish Institute for Study Abroad Copenhagen, Denmark

**January 2022 - May 2022**

-Arkilab Urban Design Studio and Strategies for Urban Livability  
-Focus on designing cities for people



## EXPERIENCE

### Art Mart Boulder, Colorado

**September 2020 - August 2021**

*Sales Associate in retail store*

-Collaborate with teammates and design product displays  
-Engage with both local customers and tourists to increase sales

### Wylie Community Care Center Wylie, Texas

**August 2016 - April 2019**

*Volunteer at food pantry*

-Meet with local families and provide food they need  
-Work with team to provide the best experience for the community



## ACADEMIC AWARDS

### University of Colorado - Presidential Scholarship

2019 - Present

Based on academics, life experiences, and achievements

### University of Colorado - ENVD Design Excellence Award

2019 - Present

Given to students who distinguish themselves in their specialization

### Plano East High School - Summa Cum Laude

May 2019

Students graduating at the top of the class